1
Client & Project Acquisition










[image: image2]
	Client & Project Acquisition
	5
	
[image: image1]



	Carrollton Group 

	July 2012


[image: image1]Goals
[image: image2]
[image: image3.png]Identify internal resources to
help with client refferal

Referral

Transfer client yourself, with
internal approval, to partner
company

Declining Business

Contact client manager for
approval and subsequently
catalog project and client for
future records

Polite Refusal
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| GapEE *Engagement Letters are for

projects with either short or

unspecified durations (i.c.

managed services, support

contracts).

Send
Contracts or

*Fill out client-on-boarding document to get the
Inform Finance client, the project, and the first invoice created.
~—— | Department to send *Follow-up with the client to ensure they have the
invoice and understand billing process. This
process must happen in ‘houtly work’

environments even though the invoice is not
realized immediately.

Inform the Division | .Djyisional Leadership will then
assign resources and client
contacts for the project.

«If you're the client contact, check-in weekly.

«If you're not the client contact, check-in
periodically and don’t let client go
unremarked!




Section A: Determine if Prospective Client fits Carrollton
1. Is this a person of value and character we should be working with?

2. Is their organization of good character?

3. Is the requested project in an area of our expertise?

4. Is the timeframe realistic?
Section B: Turning Down the Client/Project

Section C: Determine Value of Competition if Client Contact is by RFP, Bid, etc.…
1. Is the competition fair?
2. Is the project tangibly achievable?
3. Can we be price competitive?

4. Is there a likelihood of achievement in competition?
If answer is ‘no’ to any of the above questions, please refer to Step I, Section B on how to politely decline business
Section A: Determine Clarity of Project Request
1. Perform a Teaching Test to determine viability of project
2. If Teaching Test is unsuccessful, revisit prospective client to seek clarity.
3. If further clarity of project is achievable, please refer to the manager to discuss its qualification as a ‘Discovery Project’ or a research gathering project.
If clarity is not reached, place project on hold and refer to Step I, Section B for protocol on how to appropriately decline business.

Section B: Determine Scope of Project Request
1. What is the time allotment for the project?

2. How many resources does the project require?

3. How much divisional leadership input is needed for project success?
If scope is too small–as defined by divisional leader–please refer to Part I, Section B for declining services.
If scope is too big–as defined by divisional leader–discuss additional partnerships and resources.
Section C: Determine Profitability of Project Request:
1. What is our profitability goal?
2. What is our minimum gross profit percentage (GP%)?

3. What is the timescale for payment? 

4. Is the time horizon acceptable?
a. Who do we invoice?

b. How do we report progress?

c. Does this project have a schedule of values
Please consult manager on pricing goals and metrics prior to communicating price with prospective client.

Section A: Writing the Proposal
1. Start with a Carrollton Group (CG) Template, found on ‘File Shared’. In the case of an RFP or Bid, proposal layout issues may preclude use of existing templates. Review other existing lay-outs beyond ‘File Shared’ database before designing own, as the range of layouts is limited.
2. Include in proposal similar work, past work, and/or recent work of CG. Consult divisional leader or manager for further consultation when writing this area.
3. Attach CG’s standardized Statement of Qualifications (SOQs), overviews, and other marketing-related documents. 

4. Review the proposal with divisional contact.
5. Edit again, being conscious of formatting style, for final draft. 

6. Send in PDF format.
7. Review proposal in-person or over the phone with client to eliminate misunderstanding and miscommunication.

Section A: Process on How to On-Board New Projects
If you have any questions about how to execute Step I-IV please contact Head of Client Development






Make a positive impact on clients, communities, families, and the Carrollton team





Achieve Success and Demonstrate Profitability





Work with projects, clients, and organizations that are aligned with Carrollton’s values, character, and purpose.








STEP I. Client Contact








Appropriate Referral Language:


“I’m sorry, but that is not a service we provide, but I do know of a partner company who can help you.”





“We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause, but we do not want to disrespect your time and we unfortunately do not have the resources to assist you today.”








Teaching Test


The client question or scope of the project must be communicated effectively to the manager of divisional contact. 


All parties must understand project scope.


All parties must come to an agreement on the direction of project.








STEP II. Understanding Project Request





Gross Profit Percentage (GP%)





Measurement of revenue after Cost of Goods Sold (COGS)





GP% is set at divisional level in terms of hours, devices, etc…





GP% represents our cost without taking into account overhead 





GP% is not a pricing mechanism.  





STEP III. Project Proposal Execution





STEP IV. Closing the Deal
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